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Mzalaise, Gordon

From: Arsenault, Yvonne

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 8:46 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Drafting Instuctions

Gordon -

Rick Olin from our office sent over a copy of the omnibus motion that affects shared revenue and Milwaukee Child
Welfare's contribution, among other things, to the LRB. | just wanted to make sure that Sections 5-9 and 9423 of LRB
4462/4 (Section 105-109 and 9423(1) of the engrossed bill) are deleted in accordance with that motion and JFC's actions.

- Thanks,
Yvonne

Yvonne M. Arsenault
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Arsenault@legis.state.wi.us




and municipality's payment in November, 2002, to be made from the permanent endowment fund as
follows:

(available endowment funds, as determined by DOA) +  $826,068,930

, 7. Reduce individual appropriations in 2002-03 as follows to reflect the estimated
impact of the use of $594,000,000 in permanent endowment funds in that year:

Small municipalities shared revenue -$6,790,500
Shared revenue account -574,391,600
County mandate relief -12.817.900
TOTAL : -$594,000,000

8. Maintain current law regarding Milwaukee County's contribution for child welfare
services, which includes a deduction of $20,101,300 annually rom shared revenue payments.

B. County and Municipal Operating Levy Limit. Modify the Govemor's
recommendation as follows:

1. Change the definition of "inflation" to mean a percentage equal to the average,
annual percentage change in the U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city
average, as determined by the U.S. Department of Labor, for the 12 months ending on September
30 of the year of the levy. Modify the date by which DOR would notify political subdivisions from
August 15 to November 1. [This is the same measure used for the expenditure restraint program.)

e

2. Replace the municipal adjustment to the inflation measure based on population with
an adjustment set at a percentage equal to 60% of the percentage change in the jurisdiction's
equalized value due to new construction, less improvements removed, between the year before the
year of the levy and the previous year, but not less than 0% nor greater than 2%. [This is the same
measure used for the expenditure restraint program.]

3. Authorize an adjustment to the allowable increase calculated for each county and
municipality equal to 50% of the difference between the prior year's allowable and adopted levy.

C. Debt Service Payment from the Permanent Endowment Fund. Delete the
Governor’s recommendations that would authorize the payment of debt service from the permanent
endowment fund, which is estimated at $200,000,000. Instead, increase the Act 16 transfer from the

permanent endowment fund to the general fund in 2001-02 by $200,000,000, from $450,000,000 to
$650,000,000.

D. Wisconsin Technical College System. Delete the proposed educational assistance
for dislocated workers program and the related funding of $4,200,000 GPR in 2002-03. Increase
funding for WTCS general aid by $5,328,700 GPR in 2002-03, which would restore the funding
reduction proposed by the Governor. Delete the proposed mill rate and levy limit changes in the bill,
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Malaise, Gordon

From: Arsenault, Yvonne

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 1:51 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: change on 2332/1

Gordon -

Looking at 2332/1, 1 think section 1 should delete lines 1 to 14, not 4 as indicated in the draft.
Thanks,

Yvonne

Yvonne M. Arsenault
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Yvonne.Arsenault@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2332/)

: . GMM:kmg:pg\=_)
January 2002 Special Session VR

:......Arsenault — Maintain current law relating to Milwaukee child
welfare contribution

FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

)

At the locations indicated, amend thég bill as follows:
1. Page 62, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

2. Page 467, line 13: delete lines 13 and 14.

(END)




State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2332/2
GMM:kmg:cmh

January 2002 Special Session

LFB......Arsenault — Maintain current law relating to Milwaukee child
welfare contribution

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 62, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14.

2. Page 467, line 13: delete lines 13 and 14.

(END)



